
Page 1 of 3 

 

KENTUCKY STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD OF REGENTS 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

*** Meeting Was Conducted in Person and by Teleconference *** 

 

February 2, 2024 

10:00 a.m. EST 

 

Board of Regents Room 

Julian M. Carroll Academic Services Building, 2nd Floor 

400 East Main Street 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

(Primary Physical Location) 

 

MINUTES 

****************** 

 

I. Call To Order 

The Board and Committee’s Chair, Regent Tammi Dukes, called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. 

II. Roll Call 

Chair Dukes called the roll: 

Regent Tammi Dukes, Chair   Present 

Regent Michael Adams, Jr., Co-Chair  Present 

Regent Edward Fields    Present 

Regent Edward Hatchett, Esq.   Present 

Regent Charles Moyer, PhD   Present 

Regent Herman Walston, EdD    Present 

 

All members were present.   

III. Approval of the Agenda 

MOTION by Regent Fields:  

Move the Committee to approve the agenda of the February 2, 2024, meeting of the Executive 

Committee.  

Seconded by Regent Adams and passed without dissent. 

IV. Information Items 

A. Board Orientation Program 

This agenda item was presented by Mr. Travis Powell, VP and General Counsel, CPE. Mr. Powell 

began by explaining the process by which new Board members are appointed, noting that two new 

Regents should be arriving soon due to Regent Briggs’ upcoming graduation and the vacancy created 

last year by Dr. Patton’s departure. The Management Improvement Plan and state law require that the 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Board work with CPE to develop a Board Orientation Program. Mr. Powell discussed training 

resources offered by CPE, as well as requirements relative to Boards developing their own training 

programs. Mr. Powell encouraged current Board members to ensure that new Board members 

complete their training within a year of their initial appointment to satisfy MIP, CPE, and statutory 

training requirements. He further recommended that the Board review its training materials to make 

sure that they are up to date.  

Chair Dukes sought clarification that the Board is currently in compliance with the training 

requirement. Mr. Powell responded affirmatively.  

Regent Adams queried whether it was permissible for Board members to recommend individuals who 

may have expressed an interest in serving on the KSU Board of Regents. Mr. Powell responded 

affirmatively and explained the recommendation process. 

President Akakpo inquired whether it was permissible for the Board to tailor its training to the needs 

of the institution. Mr. Powell responded affirmatively.  

Regent Walston inquired into the statutory regional requirements for Board composition and asked 

whether that would also be considered when the new KSU Board members were selected.  

B. Regent Professional Development Policy 

Mr. Powell presented this agenda item and began by stating that this policy is not required by state law 

but is required by CPE as part of the MIP. He explained that the purpose of requiring the Board to 

establish this policy is to encourage the Board to address issues related to initial board member training 

and continuing education and professional development. 

Chair Dukes asked whether the Board should maintain documentation regarding each Board member’s 

annual training.  

Regent Walston queried whether the policy should also indicate how expenses incurred for professional 

development-related activities would be financed. President Akakpo responded that he hoped to 

include a budget for the Board with funds set aside for professional development. 

C. Enterprise Risk Management Process 

Mr. Greg Rush, Senior Fellow, CPE, presented this agenda item. Mr. Rush explained that the 

development of an enterprise risk management process is an MIP objective (5.9.1) and was originally 

due in March of this year. This is an institutional process and the use of an outside consultant is not 

required by CPE. Mr. Rush discussed various areas to be incorporated into the risk management plan 

as well as reporting requirements, management considerations, and deliverables.  

Chair Dukes expressed support for engaging an outside firm to assist in developing the University’s 

risk management plan and requested President Akakpo to share his thoughts on this issue. President 

Akakpo replied that he believed the process could be handled internally though he would be open to 

engaging an outside consultant if the Committee felt strongly that one was needed.  

Regent Moyer queried whether the Foundation would be included within the scope of the University’s 

risk management plan and whether KSU has an explicit responsibility to manage risk that has been 

observed within the Foundation, given that the Foundation views itself as a very independent body.   

Mr. Rush responded that the short answer was yes because it poses a reputational risk if nothing else. 

Mr. Powell concurred and offered additional perspective on the issue. Mr. Rush further commented 



Page 3 of 3 

 

that the Foundation potentially poses a financial risk to the University because they are considered a 

component unit of KSU in its financial statements. 

Regent Hatchett asked Mr. Rush and Mr. Powell how he might go about identifying the superstars of 

risk management among Kentucky higher education institutions and elsewhere.  

Regent Fields inquired into the MIP deliverable deadline for the enterprise risk management process.  

Mr. Rush replied that the deadline was originally March 24, which he feels is not enough time to 

complete all necessary components. 

Regent Hatchett inquired whether enterprise risk management also involves the institution’s website.   

President Akakpo responded affirmatively. 

Hearing no further questions, Chair Dukes thanked Mr. Rush and Mr. Powell for their presentations. 

V. Adjournment 

MOTION by Regent Fields: 

Move the Board to adjourn. 

Seconded by Regent Moyer and passed without dissent. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:41 a.m. 

 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

 

            

Zach Atwell, Secretary     Regent Tammi Dukes, Chair 

Board of Regents     Executive Committee 

Kentucky State University    Board of Regents 

       Kentucky State University 

        

 

 

 

 

_______  Approved with no corrections 

 

 

_______  Approved with corrections 




